Wednesday, August 14, 2024 at 13:56:06 Central Daylight Time

Subject: Town Hall Presentation Today at 2PM on Zoom!

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 11:32:07 AM Central Daylight Time
From: PaydayChange

To: Salaried Students

Just a reminder there will be a town hall presentation today at 2PM on Zoom. I’ll go over the details
of the transition to a biweekly pay schedule, which will occur in July.

Hope to see you soon!

Emily Pierce, MBA
Director

Administration & Finance
University of Oklahoma
(405) 325-5034

From: PaydayChange <Paydaychange@ou.edu>

Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 at 11:17 AM

To: Salaried Students <SalariedStudents@ou.edu>
Subject: Join us for a town hall presentation tomorrow!

Hello!

Please join us tomorrow, Thursday, May 2"d 3t 2PM for a town hall presentation on Zoom to
learn more about the transition to a biweekly pay schedule in July.

https://oklahoma.zoom.us/j/96619472385?pwd=cG9ab21VNVRaUzI4MXZBbFZgMCtBZz09&from=addon

Meeting ID: 966 1947 2385
Passcode: 92688924

The presentation should only take 15-30 minutes and then there will be plenty of time for Q&A at
the end.

For additional information about the biweekly pay transition, visit our website or email me at
paydaychange@ou.edu.

Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow!

Emily Pierce, MBA
Director
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